FW: Revised Ormat CA

® To: Gerald Nemec <gerald.nemec@cw-test.com>

Subject: FW: Revised Ormat CA

® From: Chris Hilgert </O=CW-TEST/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CHRIS.HILGERT>

® Date: Wed, 08 Apr 2009 21:17:32 +0000

I’ll call you later today about this. I’'m travelling to West Texas for the day.
Chris

----- Origina Message-----

From: Hank Leibowitz

Sent: Thu 7/19/2001 4:15 PM

To: Hilgert, Chris

Cc:

Subject: RE: Revised Ormat CA

Chris,

Sorry | missed your call.

Enron’s need for protection of classified information furnished verbally is accepted.
However, such information needs to be identified. Changed CA accordingly.
Hank

----- Origina Message-----

From: Hilgert, Chris[ <mailto:Chris.Hilgert@ENRON.com>]

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2001 10:27 AM

To: hleibowitz@ormat.com

Subject: Revised Ormat CA

Hank,

Made a couple of minor changes to the CA that incorporated yours.

Please review and we will get you execution copies.

> <<Enron Confid--Ormat11A.DOC>>

>

Thanks,

Chris Hilgert

Enron Compression Services

Work: 713-853-7350

Cdll: 713-857-2479

WWW.enron.com/compression
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